Online Resource Consent Applications

From: Submissions

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 7:20 am

To: Online Resource Consent Applications; Jane Anderson
Subject: FW: Resource Consent Submission Form 13

From: submissions@selwyn.govt.nz [mailto:submissions@selwyn.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2022 7:59 PM

To: Submissions <submissions@selwyn.govt.nz>

Subject: Resource Consent Submission Form 13

** Your Details **

*Resource Consent Number : 216016

*First Name : Chantal

*Surname : Austin

*Box/Road/Street Number and Name _ Suburb orRD :
*Town/City : Rolleston

Area Code : 7614

Email Address: :_ Organisation Name :

Contact Name:

Phone Number _

** Submission **

*The type of consent is: : Land Use Consent The location of the consent is: : Cnr Levi Rd and Lincoln Rolleston Rd The
proposed activity/change is: : Build Rolleston Pak n Save *The specific part(s) of the application that my submission
relates to are: : All *My submission is in: : Support *My Submission is: : | am in full support of the proposal for a Pak
n Save to be in this location. Can't wait!

*| seek the following decision from the Selwyn District Council: : Yes to consent application Supporting Information:
: No file uploaded

** Hearing **

*Do you wish to be heard in support of your submission? : | don't wish to be heard
*If others make a similar submission, | would consider presenting a joint case with them at the hearing. : Yes





